
Herr, Linda

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Nieh, Ho
Tuesday, May 25, 2010 7:33 AM
PERKINS-GREW, Susan
Herr, Linda
RE: NEI EP Forum: Suggested topics and Potential Questions for Commissioner Ostendorff

Ok, thanks.

Ho Nieh
Chief of Staff
Office of Commissioner William C. Ostendorff
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

(b)(6)

73-1) 415-1757 (fax)
ho.nieh@nrc.gov

From: PERKINS-GREW, Susan [mallto:spg@nei.org)
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 1:41 PM
To: Nieh, Ho
Cc: Herr, Linda
Subject: RE: NEI EP Forum: Suggested topics and Potential Questions for Commissioner Ostendorff

Ho,

Thank you. Based on the 5:30 arrival in Tampa - let's plan on 6:45. I will select a restaurant near the hotel and provide

you the information. We will be flexible with the time, so if you arrive earlier or later, we will accommodate.

Regards,

Sue

From: Nieh, Ho [mailto:Ho.Nieh@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 1:22 PM
To: PERKINS-GREW, Susan
Cc: Herr, Linda
Subject: RE: NEL EP Forum: Suggested topics and Potential Questions for Commissioner Ostendorff

Dear Sue... Commissioner Ostendorff will be to make the dinner arrangement on 13 June.

We arrive in Tampa airport at 5:30 PM.

I will be attending with him.

Can you please send the pertinent information?
lnfr••tonin tis rewd'vew deleted

Best regards, in ,opr0 c w t 9 e=etedat
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